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From: Parsons, Andrewi GRO i

Sent: Mon 11/05/2015 3:12:19 PM (UTC)

To: martin.smith¢ GRO I; Simon
Clarke; GRO i, Tom Wechsleri GRO i
Patrick Bourkei GRO 1; Rodric
Williams GRO i

Subject: Meeting with Cartwright King

Meeting to discuss Balancing Transactions / Remote Access

Please consider the environment! Do vou need to print this email?

The information in this ¢-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. patrick.bourke "% only is authorised to access
this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not patrick bourke! i please notify andrew.parsonst™ T GRo T

GRO ias soon as possible and delete any copies.
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited Hability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office
is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP,

or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.



